Mountain Park Concrete, Inc.
P.0. Box 856

804 Granby West Circle
Granby, Co. 80446

Phone: 970-887-3444

February 25, 2019

Re: 2018 Annual Report of Parshall Pit #M-1998-034

Dear Sirs,

During the year of 2018 approximately 31,650 tons of material was processed and sold. The
disturbed area has remained the same and is not expected to grow in 2018. Spot spraying for weeds
was minimal and the same mixture of milestone and escort was used.

Sincerely,
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